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EVERGREEN AMERICA CORPORATION

NEW JERSEY OFFICE
ONE EVERTRUST PLAZA
JERSEY CITY, NI (7302
TEL: (201) 761-3000

MEMORANDUM

TO: All Tenants )
FROM: Tony Wang, Building Manager 7 él_,/é“?
DATE: September 13, 2006

SUBJECT: Rescheduled Morgan Street Closure to Saturday, September 23, 2006

[ was advised that the Saturday closing of Morgan Street which was rescheduled for Sepiember
16, 2006 has again been rescheduled to Saturday, September 23, 2006,

Again_ their permit will allow them to close Morgan Street on Saturday, September 23, 2006
from 6am to 5pm. During this time, the parking lot will not be accessible. Kindly make
alternate arrangements for parking during street closure.

They informed me that they will post signage stating the closing. I assume once the signage is
posted the date would be firm.

Thanks again for your attention to the above and please notify your staff of the rescheduled
closure as stated above.

1 apologize for any inconveniences, however as you know, this is out of my hands.



